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MEMORANDUM

To:  City of New Bedford Planning Board
From: Jamie Ponte, Commissioner, DPI
Date: September 3, 2019

RE:  Proposed Renovation — Site Plan

1332-1350 Acushnet Ave
Plot 99 Lot 102

The Department of Public Infrastructure (DPI) has reviewed the proposed site plan referenced
above. And due to lack of information on the plans, does not recommend approval.

The following are some of the items not included on the proposed plans:
e Sidewalk and driveway work
e Landscape
e Drainage
e Water + Sewer

Cc: Department of Inspectional Services
Department of Environmental Stewardship
Romanelli Associates, Inc.

Paulo Marques
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